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On 29 July 2016, |, Melissa Anne Evans, Team Leader, situated at 525 Coliins Street

Melbourne in the State of Victoria say:

Personal Background

1. In or about May 2008, | commenced employment with Randstad Pty Limited

(Randstad). Randstad is a global recruitment business that operates in 39 countries

and provides a range of recruitment and human capital services. In Australia,

Randstad specialises in:

(a)

(b)
(c)
(d)

(e)

permanent and temporary staffing solutions in administration and office support
occupations, call centres, education sector, and industrial and manufacturing
sectors (Staffing);

specialised recruitment for temporary and permanent roles in organisations;
providing an in-house recruitment team solution to organisations;

employment assessments services including pre-employment medical
assessment, drugs and alcohol screening and other similar health assessment
capabilities; and

human resources consulting services including career management, talent
management, employment fransition, outplacement services and workforce

assessment centres,

2. | work in Randstad’s Staffing business. From around May 2008 to June 2014, | worked

as a Consultant, Senior Censultant and then Branch Manager at Randstad's

Wollongong branch.

3. From the time | commenced as Branch Manager in or about May 2012, | was

responsible for overseeing all operations and services provided by Randstad staff at

the Wollongong branch to clients in the Wollongong region.



4.

Since around July 2014, | have been employed as a Team Leader of the Construction,

Property and Engineering Division of the Randstad Newcastle branch.

Patricks Autocare

10.

Patricks Autocare has been a client of the Randstad Wollongong Branch since
approximately 2008. | was involved in the initial implementation of Patricks Autocare
as a client and have a detailed understanding of that business given my position as

Branch Manager of Wollongong branch.

The Randstad Wollongong Branch manages the Patricks Autocare operations which
are principally operated from Port Kembla and Kembla Grange. These are two distinct
sites with Port Kembla being the port location where the motor vehicles are initially
landed, while Kembla Grange is a site from which the vehicles are transported to and
dispatched from. The two sites are approximately 12 kilometres apart.

Randstad is responsible for placing on-hire workers within Patricks Autocare at both
the Port Kembla and Kembla Grange sites where up to 45 on-hire workers are placed

at any one time by Randstad to work at those sites.

In my time at the Wollongong Branch, the most significant influence on the number of
Randstad on-hired workers who were placed at Patricks Autocare on a particular day
was the volume of vehicles being moved from ships at Port Kembla onto land at the
Patricks Autocare Port Kembla and Kembla Grange sites, or the movement of vehicles
from those locations onto trucks for distribution to other parties such as motor
dealerships. The volume of vehicle movements, and the type of vehicles fluctuated
significantly from day to day and this had a corresponding influence on the demand for
on-hired labour from day to day. At its lowest, no Randstad employees were required
on site. At peak demand, Randstad would provide around 45 on-hired workers to work

a day at one or both of the Patricks Autocare sites.

All persons employed by Randstad to work on-hired at the Patricks Autocare sites

were employed on a casual basis.

Patricks Autocare aiso had a permanent workforce on site. During my time in
Wollongeng, temporary on-hire employees of Randstad occasionally transitioned to

direct employment with Patrick Autocare's.



11.

12

13.

To assist in the process of managing the placement of the on-hire workers at Patricks
Autocare, | would liaise David Le Brun of Patricks Autocare. Mr Le Brun would provide
me with a Casual Labour Roster {Roster) for a particular date usually within 48 hours
of the shift commencing, with the name of persons requested by Patricks Autocare to
work on that date. Staff at the Randstad Wollongong branch would then contact those
named persons to see if they were available to work the nominated date and if they
were, confirm the work arrangemenis for that day. If the person was not available fo
work on that date, Randstad was responsible for arranging ancther person who was
available to work that day at Patricks Auiccare. Randstad and Patricks Autocare
maintained a list with the names of our casual on-hired workers who could be
contacted and offered work at Pafricks Autocare, and this list was known the RDO
Standby List {(RDO List).

It was understood that the work to be performed at Patricks Autocare by Randstad
staff was subject strictly to the amount of cars that were required to be transported
either from the docks to one of the yards, or between the yards themselves, on any
given day,

Randstad was required to mobilise skilled on-hire workers at short notice upon receipt
of the Roster which enabled Patricks Autocare to gear up to meet operational

requirements. This notice was usually no longer than 18 hours.

Patricia Hunter

14.

| have reviewed Randstad's employment records, which confirm the following details in

relation to Ms Patricia Hunter:

(a) Ms Hunter registered for on-hired casual employment with Randstad on or
about 13 January 2013;

(b) Ms Hunter was inducted by a consultant named Marissa Snell. Ms Snell
continued to manage Ms Hunter's bookings until she went on maternity leave in

November 2013, after which |, and other consultants, took on this responsibility;

{c) on or about 24 January 2013, Ms Hunter commenced the first of many on-hire

assignments with Patricks Autocare;



15.

(d)

(e)

(9)

)

from 24 January 2013, Ms Hunter worked as a casual employee on-hired at the
Patricks Autccare sites regularly each week, although her hours of work
fluctuated from week to week from a minimum of around 7.5 to a maximum of

48.25, and an average of 31.48 hours each week;

on cr about 4 June 2014, Mr Le Brun forwarded to me the Roster for Thursday,
5 June 2014, which indicated that Ms Hunter and arcund 5 other on-hire
workers had been moved from the Roster list to the RDO List for that day;

Ms Bridie Dodd, a former Randstad Consultant, spoke with Ms Hunter by
telephone on or about 5 June 2014, to advise her that her name had been
placed on the RDQG List and that meant that she would be contacted and
offered work if a shift became available at short notice or the volume of work at
Patricks Autocare increased, Randstad were anticipating the volume of work
would be quiet for several weeks, and Randstad would therefore look for

alternative on-hired work assignments to offer to Ms Hunter in that pericd;
the last day worked by Ms Hunter at Patricks Autocare was 4 June 2014;

on 5 June 2014, Ms Dodd sent an email to Ms Hunter, and | enclosed and mark

as "ME 1" a copy of this email;

on or about 13 June 2014, Mr Le Brun provided me with the Roster for Monday,
16 June 2015, which showed that Ms Hunter and 2 other on-hire workers had
been removed from the RDO List, although there is no record of any

explanation by Patricks Autocare of why this had occurred;

on 18 June 2014, Ms Dodd contacted Ms Hunter to offer an alternative on-hired
assignment as a casual employee, and on both occasions Ms Hunter declined
to work the on-hired assignment. Randstad records do not record any reason
given by Ms Hunter for her decision to decline the work (and in my experience
Randstad does require any person to give reasons if they decline the offer of a

work assignment).

On or about 18 June 2014 at about 3:00pm | was informed by Mr Le Brun via

telephone that Ms Hunter's name had been removed from the RDO List for the reason

that she had spoken aggressively to Patricks Autocare supervisor Marc Gal about the

reasons why she had been moved from the Roster to the RDO List.






AL A

From: Bridie Dodd <bridie.dodd@randstad.com.au>
Date: 5 June 2014 at 15:47
Subject: Email for Trish
To: Melissa Evans <melissa.evans(@randstad.com.au>

Good afterncon Trish,

As per our phone conversation this afternoon, Patrick's is extremely quiet at the moment and as such you
have not been rostered on for work tomorrow. It is anticipated that Patrick's will remain quiet for the next
few weeks.

Regards,

Bridie Dodd
consultant
industrial

Randstad

T +61 2 4224 5540
bridie.dodd@randstad.com.au
www.randstad.com.au
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